



Eugene Ashley High School

SIP Minutes

June 7, 2016

The School Improvement Team meets on the first Wednesday of each month in our Media Center at 3:45pm. Some circumstances may necessitate a change in location and/or time.

Agenda

Last Meeting Follow-Up

PD Planning for the 2017-2018 school year

New Business

Thank you's

Suggestions for Rising Juniors to be on SIT

Principal Report

Questions/Comments

Representatives in Attendance

Brigham, Day, Triplett, Stupienski, Kincaid, Le, Joseph, Haney, Absi, Baker, Heise, Morrissey, McCarty, Embry

Notetaker

Embry

Minutes

Last Meeting Follow-Up

- PD Planning for the 2017-2018 school year

Plans will be in place at the start of the school year so teachers may schedule accordingly.

Who is responsible for making schedule? Admin? PD COmmittee?

New Business

- Thank You's
- Suggestions for Rising Juniors to be on SIT
 - Charlie Cain, Chris Canny, Andrew Harris
 - Student Council President will also be on SIT
 - Other suggestions, email Embry

Principal Report

- Open House planning will take place over the summer with the PTSA
- There will be a separate Open House for 9th graders
- Next year will commemorate 50 years after the death of Eugene Ashley. Our school will focus on celebrating his life through various activities throughout the school year, with the intention of promoting honor, achievement and service (our school vision).
- NHCS has been cleared of the OCR complaint. Webpage will be redesigned over the summer

Questions/Comments

- Next meeting will be 8/23 at 3:45 p.m. in the Media Center.